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March 9, 1987 

u. s. 1Yarine Corps Base 
Commander General 
Assistant Chief of Staff-Facility 
ATTN: plr . Bob Alexander 
Camp Lejeune, N. C. 28452-5001 

RE: Jet Fuel Clean-Up 
White Street, FICAS 
Camp Lejeilne, N. C. 

Dear Bob: 

Attached is our monthly monitoring report for the JP-5 
clean-up at Camp Lejeune, . (3. i< An additional copy is also 
attached for you to forward to :v:r. Rick Shiver, P.G., of the 
h. c . Die-ision of Environmenti;i ;.:dl-lc:CJ'er.;er.t, 7225 ;i~-~;iji;t_s;-illf~ 
iivenue, i~ilm;ngton, 1:. C. 284Li3-3096. 

Beginning in January, the recently installed telephone 
manhole, just north of well i;W-4, was pumped free of water by 
the same company which installed them. Subsequently, free 
floating product may have been dra\;n awa>' from the recover-y 
wells. Recovery rates dropped in wells ;R-1, ?R-2 and +R-3 
since we are still experiencing reduced recovery rates. 

lrie will continue to closely monitor this project and 
will report to you again next month. Please feel free to 
contact this office if you have any questions or requests. 

Sincerely, 

Burt Lea, President 
Specialized Marine, Inc. 

Enclosures 

ABL/nd 



Richard Catkin & Associates, Inc. 
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CONSULTING ENGINEEKS AND HYDKOCEOLOGlSTS 

March 4, 1987 

Specialized Marine, Inc. 
ATTN: Mr. Burt Lea 
P. 0. Box 813 
Wrightsville Beach, N. C. 28480 

Dear Mr. Lea: 

Attached is our monthly monitoring report concerning the 
JP-5 clean-up project near the Marine Corps Air Station in 
Camp Lejeune, N. C. An additional copy is attached for you 
to forward to Mr. Rick Shiver, Division of Environmental Man- 
agement, 7225 Wrightsville Avenue, Wilmington, N.C. 28403- 
3696. 

Figure 1 shows a diagram of the interpolated water table 
contours. The estimated extent of free floating JP-5 contam- 
ination at the site is illustrated on Figure 2. Figure 3 
shows the cumulative recovery of JP-5 over time, as it is 
collected from the separator by J. Gonzalez, of Specialized 
Marine, Inc., and the United States Marine Corps fire train- 
ing personnel. 

If you should have any questions or requests, please do 
not hesitate to contact our office. We will keep you 
informed of any significant changes. 

Sincerely, 

President 

Enclosures 

SAT/rid 

P.O. Box 557 7225 Wrightsville Ave., Suite 127 Wrigh tsville Beach, N. C. 28480 (9 19) 256-5878 



((y/Ye/ Richard Catlin & Associates, Inc. 
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f JP-5 CLEAN-UP MCAS 
FIGURE 2 
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JOB: M.f.2.A.S. NEW RIVER,JP-5 COMPUTED BY: SAT DATE: 3/3/87 

DESCRIPTION: MONTHLY MONITORING CHECKED BY: RGC DATE: 3/3/87 
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